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C O U N C I L  O F  T H E  D I S T R I C T  O F  C O L U M B I A  
C O M M I T T E E  O N  H E A L T H  
M E M O R A N D U M  
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20004    
  
TO:  Chairman Phil Mendelson 
 
FROM:       Councilmember Christina Henderson  
 
RE:              Request to Agendize Measures for the October 1, 2024 Legislative Meeting 
 
DATE:          September 26, 2024 
  

At the request of the Mayor, I request that the following measures be agendized for the 
October 1, 2024 Legislative Meeting.  
  

• Modification Nos. 4 and 5 to Contract No. CW104540 with the Washington Humane 
Society d/b/a Humane Rescue Alliance Approval and Payment Authorization 
Emergency Declaration Resolution of 2024 

• Modification Nos. 4 and 5 to Contract No. CW104540 with the Washington Humane 
Society d/b/a Humane Rescue Alliance Approval and Payment Authorization 
Emergency Act of 2024 

• HRA E-Filing 
  

There exists a need to approve Modification Nos. 4 and 5 to Contract No. CW104540 with the 
Washington Humane Society d/b/a Humane Rescue Alliance, and to authorize payment for the 
goods and services to be received under the modifications. Modification No. 4, dated August 7, 
2024, is a contract modification which, among other changes, adds option year two to the 
contract. Modification No. 5 is now necessary to exercise option year two of the contract in the 
not-to-exceed amount of $2,044,191 for the period October 1, 2024, through December 31, 2024. 

 
Please contact Ona Balkus, Committee Director, obalkus@dccouncil.gov, with any 

questions.  
  
cc:        Members, Council of the District of Columbia 
             Office of the Budget Director 
             Office of the General Counsel 
             Office of the Secretary 
  Mayor’s Office of Policy and Legislative Affairs 
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